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James Silver House 1870
937 Priestford Road

Darlington vicinity

Private

The James Silver House is a good example of vermacular architecture
in the Victorian period, showing elements of decoration and planning
based in the Queen Anne, Stick, and late Gothic Revival styles. The
house is also significant as one of the several Silver family houses
in the Deer Creek area, most of which display a high quality of
exterior and interior workmanship.
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The James Silver House is a 2% story frame house with a two story wing
located on the east side of Priestford Road (MD 136) across the road
from Trappe Church (HA-166), about two miles north of Deer Creek near
Darlington in Harford County, Maryland. The house was built in 1870
and faces south.

The main section of the house has a central hall plan and an irregular
south or main elevation. The south elevation has a projecting eastern
bay with a polygonal bay window on the first floor. A one-story porch
with scroll-sawn brackets shelters the double-doored entry with sidelights
and transom. A single gabled dormer breaks the roofline. The west
elevation is the gable end and has a two-story polygonal bay. The north
elevation is a five-bay, central entrance facade with a steep central
dormer and smaller dormers flanking. The small dormers have a scroll-
sawn floral bargeboard. The dormer window frames are pointed. The
central doorway is presently closed off. An early 20th century photo-
graph in the possession of the owner shows that there was originally a
flat roofed porch with elaborate brackets on this elevation. It was
removed in the late 1930's or early 1940's, but some of the bracketed
columns were retained and are stored in the barn. The porch was very
similar to that on the Janney House at Indian Spring Farm (HA-341).

The east wing is also 2% stories, but lower in height than the main

section. This was the original servants' quarters and kitchen, and is
now a separate rental apartment. The wing has two bays on all exposed
elevations and an enclosed shed porch on the east end. Two dormers on

the south elevation have round-arched windows.

The fenestration of the house is as varied as its exterior: most windows
have four over four sliding sash, but several new windows, particularly
in the east wing, are six over six or two over two. On both the north
and south elevations, the west bays on the first floor have tall narrow
ten—-light windows opening from the former ballroom.

The foundation of the house is stone. The original weatherboard siding
has been covered with asbestos shingles. The roof was originally red
painted metal but has been replaced by asbestos roofing material.

The interior has been largely altered, but much of the original woodwork,
mantelpieces, and some decorative plasterwork remains intact. The former
ballroom has some finely modeled plaster corbels and a black marble
mantel. The central hall has a plaster ceiling medallion. The oak
staircase and balustrade extend the full height of the house. The area
of greatest alteration is on the third floor where several new walls

were added when a rental apartment was put in.

Several agricultural outbuildings are located east and southeast of the
house. Of these, only the frame garage and bank barn directly east

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The James Silver House is a good example of vernacular architecture in
the Victorian period, showing elements of decoration and planning based
in the Queen Anne, Stick, and late Gothic Revival styles. The house

is also significant as one of the several Silver family houses in the
Deer Creek area, most of which display a high quality of exterior and
interior workmanship.

History:

James Silver (1812-1876) was the brother of Benjamin Silver, Jr. and
Dr. Silas Silver, whose houses are located on Harmony Church Road

e HA-398-406 and HA-407-408). He purchased the farms of James W.
wWilliams and James Lee, forming Silvermount Farm, a tract of 250-300
acres (see plat). The house was begun on June 8, 1870 and the Silver
family moved in on December 16.

The Martenet Mapof 1878 and the Jennings and Herrick Map of 1858 both

show a structure labeled "J. Silver" somewhat to the south of the Silver
House. This location is incorrect if this referred to the existing Silver
House. The J. Silver house may be that described in HA-340 as either
Silverdale or the J. C. Nelson House. Since the James Silver House was
completed long before the Martenet Map was published, the incorrect
location of this very prominent building is unexplained. The James

Silver family may have lived in the Silverdale or Nelson House or in the
demolished Hopkins House prior to the completion of Silvermount.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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James Silver House: Silvermount Farm HA~339

7. DESCRIPTION--Continued

.ppear to be contemporary with the house. The garage may have originally
been a carriage house. It has tongue-in-groove siding on a concrete
block foundation. An open tractor shed has been built on the east side
of the garage. The barn is a bank type with a stone foundation, board
and batten and vertical board siding, and a metal roof with standing
seamns. The interior structure reveals hand-hewn timbers and pegged

mortise and tenon joinery.

About 100 feet northeast of the barn are the unexposed foundations of
an earlier house, which according to the owner was the Hopkins house.
The 1858 Jennings and Herrick map and the 1878 Martenet map show G. W.

Hopkins and William Hopkins, respectively, as owning houses mnear this
site.
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James Silver House HA-339
Darlington vicinity

Harford County

Photo: Janet Davis

September 1382

Main section, north elevation
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James Silver House HA-339
Darlington vicinity

Harford County

Pnoto: Janet Davis

September 1982

H?iﬂ section, south elevation

1




B YA
jo 5




James Silver House HA-339
Darlington vicinity

Harford County

Photo: Janet Davis

September 1982

V}:w soutneast from house toward Deer Creek
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James Silver House HA-339
Darlington vicinity

Harford County

Photo: Janet Davis

September 1382

g}gg, southeast corner view



